

**PUDDLETOWN AREA GROUP PARISH COUNCIL**

**Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle**

Clerk: Anna Bendall Tel: 01305 849596 E-mail: puddletown@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

Dear Parish Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> August 2019** at the Village Hall, **Tolpuddle** commencing at **7pm** to conduct the following business.

Short democratic period for members of the public to raise issues of concern.

**AGENDA**

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
2. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 9th July 2019.
3. Matters arising from the minutes (for report only) and review of action log.
4. To receive declarations of interest in accordance with S94 of the LGA1972 and consider any dispensations requested.
5. Dorset Councillor's report.
6. Police and community issues.
7. To consider a grant application from Puddletown Pumpkins.
8. To consider planning applications: -
  - 8.1. WD/D/19/001826  
Proposal: Install a modular construction class base for a new CCN provision within the School. A glazed link corridor to connect the proposed building with the existing school. 4 additional parking spaces to be provided to suit extra staffing levels.  
Location: ST MARYS CHURCH OF ENGLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL, COOMBE ROAD, PUDDLETOWN, DORCHESTER, DT2 8SA
  - 8.2. **Decision Notice** WD/D/19/001303 2 STYLES LANE, PUDDLETOWN, DORCHESTER, DT2 8SJ  
Approved - Demolish existing garage and outbuildings and erection of detached dwelling (revised scheme)
9. Puddletown Matters: -
  - 9.1. Update on action after the incident at the recreation ground on 10<sup>th</sup> July.
  - 9.2. Construction Management Plan for Three Lanes Way development.
  - 9.3. Parking at First School.
  - 9.4. Update on complaint regarding Three Lanes Way planning approval.
  - 9.5. Update on Enforcement Investigation (Camelot, The Green).
  - 9.6. Traffic speed in Puddletown.
  - 9.7. Village Hall treasurer's report.
10. Tolpuddle Matters: -
  - 10.1. Request for improved parking restrictions near the entrance to Hammett Close.
  - 10.2. Complaint letter relating to the noticeboard.
11. Rights of Way, Drains, Hedges and Roads.
12. To consider feedback from planning training.

13. To decide on comments to be made in response to the polling arrangements review.
14. To consider any correspondence received since the agenda was set for discussion and possible inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting.
15. Accounts.
  - 15.1. To receive a financial statement for the 1<sup>st</sup> qtr. of Financial Year 2019-20.
  - 15.2. To authorise payment of accounts in accordance with the August payment schedule.
16. Items for the next meeting on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at the Village Hall, Puddletown.
17. **CONFIDENTIAL** – members of the public will be excluded from the meeting at this point in order to agree the Royal Funeral Protocol.